Docusign Envelope ID: 2527FD06-D497-4326-AFC9-0435139DE77A

BOARD APPROVED
December 12, 2025
Cindy Ream
E Corporate Secretary
PURDUE FOR LIFE

FOUNDATION

TO: Julie Dussliere, President and CEO, Purdue for Life Foundation
Patrick Wolfe, Provost
Christopher Ruhl, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer

FROM: Erin Popovich, Chief of Staff, Purdue for Life Foundation
DATE: December 2, 2025
RE: Request approval for the School of Construction Management Technology

On behalf of the Purdue for Life Foundation, | request approval to name the School of Construction
Management Technology within the Purdue Polytechnic Institute, the Bowen School of Construction.

This request honors the generosity of Robert “Bob” L. Bowen (BS 1962, HDR 2007) and Terry L. Bowen and
Albert “Doug” Douglas Bowen Il (BS 1993) and Julie Bowen. Bob and Terry Bowen together with Doug and
Julie Bowen are contributing Ten Million Dollars, $10,000,000, to the School of Construction Management
Technology in the Purdue Polytechnic Institute. Bob and Terry will contribute $9 million and Doug and Julie will
contribute $1 million in annual installments of $500,000, fulfilling the pledge by 2044.

| request your approval to officially recognize through standard signage within the School of Construction
Management Technology the Bowen School of Construction, for the generosity and appreciation of the Bob,

Terry, Doug, and Julie Bowen.
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